

Crocker/Riverside (C/R) PTO Executive Board Meeting

November 2, 2021

Link to Join Zoom Meeting:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89798506724?pwd=TmdtWW9PZUI6NXVaY2JjdjMrVitGdz09>

Meeting ID: 897 9850 6724

Passcode: 217858

6:00 p.m.	<p>I. Welcome and Introductions</p> <p>II. Minutes Victoria moved / Brian second – approved</p> <p>III. Anything to add?</p>	Kim
6:05 p.m.	<p>IV. Principal Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thanks to Leah San Miguel on traffic engagement with mayor’s office regarding Riverside; follow up with city traffic scheduled; K. Valenzuela discussion next week. • Enrichment – art docent ramping up • Erin O’Hallahan – tents install • Teachers’ time of usage during the day being worked out • Tents – spoke with district, benches coming in from district over winter break, TBD how many • Auditorium basement flooded – not worth salvaging with contamination – trucks to dump it – casualties: chafing dishes, outdoor tents, jogathon, Sutter’s Fort costumes, sports day <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Inventory of losses – district insurance first? Then PTO insurance. (Take photos as items come out) • Campus is now open for docent volunteers • Jodi Hope as noon duty and pm crossing guard Th/F – rainy day lunches with rotation to comply with social distancing – add parent volunteer to team up on art activities during lunch – looking for a more sustainable answer • Hired new 5th grade teacher – starts on Monday • No firm district update on vaccines – SCUSD clinics as advertised 	Mr. Zarate
6:15 p.m.	<p>V. Other Updates/Comments</p>	
	<p>a. 4th R</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No updates; Victoria to connect on updating 4th R dates on website and posting forms to download 	Amy
	<p>b. Member at large</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jessie – walk to school: 100% participation some classes, good walk from Cal – thanks to all; bikes in the spring TBD 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Anna rolling on capital campaign – bricks and other items 	
	<p>c. Guest Comments</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nancy – purchases for rainwater – submit for expense to Garden or Science docent and we will place it appropriately 	Guests
6:25 p.m.	V. Discussion Items and Upcoming Events	
	<p>a. Status of board vacancies for 2021-2022</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Parliamentarian remains vacant 	Kim
6:45 p.m.	VI. Officer Reports	
	<p>a. President's Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Spring social – March 26, Crockerpalloza, 19 volunteers, sponsorship letters go out this week; temple is reserved – large outdoor area – vaccine requirement. Auction – Jessica is still available and Nancy also familiar with auction site. • Kindness campaign – shirts to be printed and distributed. • Fall carnival was a huge success – Dave's was very happy – back anytime (maybe next year?) 	Kim
	<p>b. Vice President's Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to add – shout-out to Victoria on content goddess 	Serenity
	<p>c. Treasurer's Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Taxes due Nov. 15 – sent to preparer • AG office filing to go in with tax return 	Brian
	<p>d. Secretary's Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Prior tax returns are submitted 	Jeff
7:15 p.m.	VII. Board Member Reports	
	<p>a. Fundraising Oversight</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Chipotle – \$717 • Mixed bag and Charleston Wrap end Nov. 5 • See's and holiday centerpiece coming through November • Giving Tuesday – Mustard Seed toy drive, ages 3-15 – paper flyer to go home, Kelly to do with Debbie 	Kelly
	<p>b. Room Parents</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Teachers' favorite things wishlists out 	Christina
	<p>c. Controller</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • n/a 	Neva
	<p>d. Parliamentarian – n/a</p>	Vacant
	<p>e. Enrichment</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Docents back on campus • Need 1st grade science docent 	Anne

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 6 classrooms no art and 6 no garden • Music – Mrs. Sommer – Carnegie Hall curriculum – evolve as it goes • Art docent lesson – expanded to include broader student cohort; 6th grade by zoom; next ones will be volunteers not teachers; kickoff event on zoom to come, with mentoring – schoolwide exhibit ready to go: “beautiful oops” • Art kits – 19 teachers signed up – 3 projects, feedback to come 	
	<p>f. Communications</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Continued updates – regular Sunday distribution • Website – Zarate and Debbie to sign off on old content 	Victoria
	<p>g. Auditor – no report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • n/a 	Laura
7:30 p.m.	<p>VIII. Adjourn – Next Meeting: General Meeting on December 7, 2021 7:18pm</p>	Kim